
From: Diana Diaz Toro 
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 12:56 PM 
To: Jon Winter 
Subject: RE: RE: numbers on Tour 
 
Hello Jon, 
 
In response to your message below, the NRC staff respectfully declines the invitation. You can 
inform the Tribes about the dinner invitation when we meet them the morning of June 11th. 
 
Additionally, I have not been able to connect with two Tribes, Fort Peck Assiniboine and Sioux 
Tribes and Oglala Sioux Tribe. Therefore, I’m uncertain of their attendance to the site visit on 
June 11.  
 
Thank you. 
Diana 
 

Diana Diaz-Toro 

Project Manager 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

NMSS/REFS/EPMB2 

301-415-0930 

diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: Jon Winter  
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 4:09 PM 
To: Diana Diaz Toro  
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: numbers on Tour 

 
We will be providing transportation from the hotel in Custer to Edgemont and the site and back. The 
hotel where we have rooms blocked out is the Rock Crest Lodge and Cabins. 15 Mount Rushmore Road, 
Custer SD 57730. We are also going to offer a dinner, arranged for the night of the 11th in Custer at the 
Mount Rushmore Brewing Company and the NRC is welcome to join us. 
Please let me know of any new Tribes call you and want to join the event. 
 
Jon Winter 
Permitting and Regulatory Affairs Manager, 
Wyoming and South Dakota Operations 
T: 361-239-5490 
C: 307-315-2638 
E: jwinter@encoreuranium.com 
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From: Diana Diaz Toro <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 1:09 PM 
To: Jon Winter <jwinter@encoreuranium.com> 
Subject: RE: numbers on Tour 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
No new numbers. Also, here is the agenda I would like to send out later today. I would like to 
provide a meeting location. If you have the hotel information and can confirm that you will be 
providing transportation to/from hotel and site, I can send out this as the final agenda. Thank 
you. 
 
Date: June 11, 2025 
Time: 8:00 a.m. MT 
Location: TBD 
 
 

Time (MT) Activity Notes 

8:00 a.m. Meet at Hotel 
 

8:15 a.m. Depart to the Dewey-Burdock Site  Transportation to be provided 
by Powertech (USA), Inc 

8:30 a.m. Stop at Powertech’s Edgemont, SD 
office 

If necessary 

 
 
9:00 a.m. 

Arrive at the Dewey-Burdock site 
 

Visit and the Burdock area from a focal 
location  

 

Discussions, and Q&As 
 

 
 
 
11:00 - 11:30 a.m. 

 
 
 
Lunch  

Powertech will provide lunch 
to previously confirmed 
participants. 
 
Please plan to bring lunch if 
were not able to confirm prior 
to June 5, 2025.  

1:00 p.m. Depart to Dewey area 
 

Visit and the Dewey area from a focal 
location 

 

Discussions, and Q&As 
 

3:00 – 3:30 p.m. Adjourn 
 

 
 
 

From: Jon Winter <jwinter@encoreuranium.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 3:05 PM 
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To: Diana Diaz Toro <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] numbers on Tour 

 
Any new numbers? 
 
Jon Winter 
Permitting and Regulatory Affairs Manager, 
Wyoming and South Dakota Operations 
T: 361-239-5490 
C: 307-315-2638 
E: jwinter@encoreuranium.com 
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